COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

Inter-Departmental Correspondence

Board of Supervisors

DATE: March 15, 2005
BOARD MEETING DATE: March 29, 2005
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: -None
VOTE REQUIRED: Majority

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: Rich Gordon, President, Board of Supervisors W\M

SUBJECT: Appointment and Reappointments to the Emergency Medical Care
Committee

RECOMMENDATION:

) Appoint Lt. Linda Franklin of the California Highway Patrol (CHP) to a term
expiring March 31, 2009.

2) Reappoint the following Emérgency Medical Care Committee member to terms
expiring March 31, 2008:

Member Title Appointed Representing

Carol Way ' Member 6/29/93  Consumer

Armando Muela Member  7/22/96 Fire Service

Don Cheu, MD Member  7/8/94 ‘Red Cross

Francine Serafin-Dickson Member  8/4/01 Hospital Administrator
BACKGROUND:

The CHP have not had a representative on the Committee since their last
representative, Lt. Randy Greer retired. The CHP have since nominated Lt. Linda
Frankiin to be their representative.

The reappointments have all been serving satisfactorily and are eligible for another
term.




